SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
10/30/2014 10/26/2014 23:33

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8521 14-363139 F14-091

Date/Time Entered
10/30/2014 13:34

Incident Summary

After reading the attached documentation and debriefing Officer Hamilton I find that his deployment of K-9
"Leonidas" during this incident as a searching and apprehension tool was reasonable, within State and
Federal Law, within Department Policy and met Department expectations.

This incident appeared to be random in nature involving a very violent 1st Degree Robbery. The suspects
were at large in a highly populated area of Spokane. If not apprehended these suspects posed a great risk to
the unaware public in the area.

The victim of this crime was mentally disabled and vulnerable to this type criminal behavior.

This incident contained similar circumstances to other robberies and assaults that have occurred in the down
town area recently. It is unknown if this incident is related to these other crimes but due to the similar
circumstances it was imperative that the suspects involved in this incident needed to be apprehended.

Officer Hamilton advised me that he was Approximately 40 yards away from Leonidas and the suspect during
apprehension. He also stated that Leonidas was on the contact for approximately 5-10 seconds.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall #417 L-205
K-9 Unit Supervisor / Defensive Tactics Coordinator

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 11.21.14.

Incident Location

e 501 Howard ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EIM45D%2f5BZQ... 11/25/2014



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Patrick E Curry

DOB: 3/25/1993 Race: Black Gender: Male
Address
e 607 Shannon ST, Suite/Apt: #2, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
Minor Injury |11, 4,6

FRONT

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EIM45D%2f5BZQ... 11/25/2014



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Felony - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Craig Hamilton - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e K-9 Deployment - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

K-9 Deployment |Yes |11, 4,6 |1, 2,3, 4

FRONT BACK

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EIM45D%2f5BZQ... 11/25/2014
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Officer Anthony Bennett - Payroll Number:
Officer Tiffany Iverson - Payroll Number:
Officer Mario Juarez - Payroll Number |23
Sergeant Eric Kannberg - Payroll Number:
Reserve OFC Justin Korpi - Payroll Number:
Officer Christopher McMurtrey - Payroll Number:
Officer Ronald VanTassel - Payroll Number:
Officer Rhian Wilkinson - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
10/30/2014 Reports pdf
10/30/2014 CAD pdf
10/30/2014 K-9 Software pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To Cc Sender's Instructions |Approved Recipient's

Comments/Response
10/30/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant |Lieutenant|After reading the This K-9 contact was
Shawn Kevin King [Jon attached documentation reasonable and within
Kendall Anderson |and debriefing Officer policy and law.

Hamilton I find that his
deployment of K-9
"Leonidas" during this
incident as a searching
and apprehension tool
was reasonable, within
State and Federal Law,
within Department Policy
and met Department
expectations. This
incident appeared to be
random in nature
involving a very violent
1st Degree Robbery. The
suspects were at large in
a highly populated area of
Spokane. If not
apprehended these
suspects posed a great
risk to the unaware public
in the area. The victim of
this crime was mentally
disabled and vulnerable
to this type criminal
behavior. This incident
contained similar
circumstances to other
robberies and assaults
that have occurred in the
down town area recently.
It is unknown if this
incident is related to
these other crimes but
due to the similar
circumstances it was
imperative that the
suspects involved in this
incident needed to be

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EIM45D%2f5BZQ... 11/25/2014



Incident Summary

apprehended. Officer
Hamilton advised me that
he was Approximately 40
yards away from
Leonidas and the suspect
during apprehension. He
also stated that Leonidas
was on the contact for
approximately 5-10
seconds. Sergeant Shawn
Kendall #417 L-205 K-9
Unit Supervisor /
Defensive Tactics
Coordinator

Page 5 of 5

11/3/2014 |[Lieutenant|Asst Chief [(none)
Kevin King|Patrick
Dobrow

Entering Officer Signature Line

For your review.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Kevin King

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

The K9 UOF was
reasonable and within
policy.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EIM45D%2f5BZQ... 11/25/2014



Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case # 14-363139 Report Type Apprehension
Location Mallon and Howard, the bridge to Handler Craig Hamilton
the south in RFP
Date Occurred 10/26/2014 K-9 Leonidas
Date of Report 10/28/2014 1:15:00 AM Imm. Supervisor Sgt. Kendall
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Curry,Patrick E
DOB 5/23/1993 Age 21
SSN

Gender M
Address
City Zip Code
State

Phone #

Medical Information

Vislble Injuries present? Yasg Subject refuse treatment? No
Treatment Required? Yes Exam/ Trealment Location Deaconess Hospital
Examined by Doctor? Yag Examining Doctor Dr, Preises

Explanation of Treatment NJA
Time of Exam 4:00 AM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Yes Number of bites or engagements 3

Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force The suspect was believed to have just
committed a 1st degree robbery. He then fled
on foot from the crime scene and the police. He
failed to stop when lawfully ordered to do so.

Reason no Verbal warning given? NJA
Off leash apprehension made? Yesg

On leash contact made? No

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 of 4



K-8 obeyed handler's commands? Yes
K-9 Assaulted? No
K-9 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries NJA
K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative

On 10-26-14 at about 2333 hours, there was a report of a robbery in or near Riverfront Park,
where 2 males were seen assaulting a homeless man then stole his belongings. The suspects
were seen fleeing on foot and the victim walked toward the Riverpark Square Mall. The
complainant was a witness to the incident. There was further information that two females were
seen leaving with the male suspects.

It turned out the victim wasn't homeless but rather mentally disabled and had just gotten off
work from Anthony's restaurant. He was walking home when he was randomly robbed and
brutally beaten.

Several officer's responded and a perimeter was quickly set up.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have
been for 6 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association
(WSPCA). I'm accredited with the WSPCA as a Master Handler. I'm also a Master Trainer with
the WSPCA. Leo is my second working dog in over 10 years of being a handler,

| was wearing the uniform of the day and driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car. Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police
patch affixed to the left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

| arrived from the north along Washington near North River Dr. | saw Sgt. Kannberg stop with a
couple people that were on the N/E side of the bridge at the stairs, which led down to the
Centennial Trail.

I pulled right up to the stairs and saw a W/M halfway down the stairs and a female standing at
the top. The male put his hands in his pockets and locked up towards me. | noticed he had
blood on the front of his grey shirt, which matched one of the suspect's descriptions, in additon
to there also being females.

The female threw her hands up in the air, and seemed quite scared. She quickly said, "l didn't
do anything" and appeared to be almost crying. | assumed the male was one of the suspects in
the robbery so | told him if he took off running, | would send my dog and he would get bit. The
male stopped going down the stairs and was compliant with me from then on. He came back
up and was eventually detained.

Sgt. Kannberg told me he saw two other people but they fled down the stairs. He said one of
them was wearing a black jacket and the other was a female. All of this information matched
the description of our suspects.

I saw the two fleeing suspects on the west side of Washington, walking with a fast pace N/W
through the trees and under the cover of the dark. | grabbed Leo and tried to close my distance
on the two suspects. They had about a 100 yard lead on me and | was only getting glimpses of
them as they ran and walked along the fenced maintenance yard for Riverfront Park. They
were heading towards the covered picknick area (Pavilion) near Mallon and Howard by the

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 2 of 4



large "butterfly". | saw them cut through the pavilion where all the picknick tables had been
stacked. | lost sight of them as they continued N/B to the wide open gravel parking lot, which
was west of Howard. A few seconds later, | saw the male suspect dressed in black in a full
sprint running across the grass heading towards the bridge S/B. Leo and | were about 50 yards
away to the east but as we were running, | yelled, "Police stop or my dog will bite you!" The
suspect never slowed down and was obviously trying to escape capture.

| decided to release Leo to apprehend the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME

- There was probable cause to believe the suspect had just been involved in a VIOLENT and
RANDOM 1st degree robbery where the victim had been beaten. In addition, there was
probable cause to arrest the suspect for obstructing our investigation by running from the police
when lawfully ordered to stop.

RESISTANCE
- The suspect was actively fleeing on foot:

THREAT

- The suspect posed an immediate danger to the public and showed how violent his tendencies
were by randomly attacking innocent victims within the City of Spokane. The method of robbery
was similar to several other recent robberies in the Downtown area that have gone unsolved to
this point. He was showing an extreme level of desperation to escape, which made him even
more dangerous for whomever crossed his path. He was running back into Riverfront Park
which provided numerous hiding locations with very low lighting. He was also heading towards
Downtown Spokane, which was populated by people on foot. It was unknown if he was armed
or what his intent was? He was wearing a backpack and a coat which could have easily
concealed weapons. Its likely the suspect's identity would have gone unknown if not for the use
of Leo to apprehend the suspect.

After yelling my announcement and the suspect failed to stop or even slow down, | released
Leo to capture him and | followed. As | was running towards the bridge, | lost sight of the
suspect as he made it around some bushes and was running S/B on the bridge. | saw several
patrol cars pull up with their overhead emergency lights on, which I'm sure is what the suspect
was also running from. | then lost sight of Leo as he too made the corner S/B onto the bridge. |
couple seconds later, | heard the suspect screaming and | knew Leo had captured him.

| saw Ofc. McMurtrey and Ofc. Bode running up as well. After getting onto the bridge, | saw
Leo had control of the suspect's left hand/wrist as the suspect was on his back, on the ground
with Leo at his feet. The suspect was screaming and trying to push Leo off with his other hand.
I saw his hands were clear of any weapons so | took control of Leo and he immediately came
off the contact. The other officer's took the suspect into custody {see the other reports for
further info).

After taking the male suspect into custody, | saw the female that was also running with him
walking in the gravel parking lot. We ran up towards her and she was detained without incident
by a couple other officers.

The suspect verbally identified himself as Patrick E. Curry.

The other male suspect, who we first detained, was identified as Gaudalupe Alvarez. The
females were identified as Sandra R. Stanfield and Sherirea Chambers.

After returning to the bridge when I got my car from Washington St., | saw that Curry had been
treated by Ofc. McMurtrey and Ofc. Lesser till he could be transported to Deaconess Hospital.
However, Curry was acting very violent, was yelling at everyone, and claimed he was simply
trying to get home. After he was put in the back of a patrol car, | saw him intentionally slam his
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head repeatedly into the prisoner transport front shield. He was also crying but then calmed
down enough and was transported to the hospital for further treatment of his injuries.

Curry's injuries were very minor. They consisted of some very small punctures and scrapes on
his lower right shin and just below his right knee. He had a small tear on the inside of his left
thumb that was bleeding and some scratches on his left wrist, which were not bleeding. His
right thumb had a couple very small tears.

These injuries were consistent with a running apprehension and the injuries to the hand are
most likely from trying to push the dog off the contact and getting the hands into the dogs
mouth.

Curry was pretty calm at the hospital. When | asked him what was going on? He replied, "I

should have stopped!" He told me he saw the police car with the lights on sitting on the bluff
above the gravel parking lot (west of Howard on Cataldo). He said he saw me pull up in my

police car so he took off but he denied hearing me yell a K9 announcement.

After Curry was treated, he was transported to the SCSO jail and booked for 1st degree
robbery.

See the other reports for further info.

Cpl. Ennis took photos and Sgt. Kannberg was aware of the K9 contact.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K14

Handler's Signature (X)
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Incident History for: #5P140363139 Xref: #5P140361610

Entered 10/26/14 23:33:55 BY 91102 911192

Dispatched 10/26/14 23:35:40 BY C453 844

Enroute 10/26/14 23:35:40

Onscene 10/26/14 23:36:50

Closed 10/27/14 05:56:09

Initial Type: ROB Final Type: ROB (ROBBERY, PERSON(S))

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 8B Source: 9 Primary Unit: C475

Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK <200,700> (V)

Loc Info: INO

Name: SINCHENKO, EUGENE S Addr: 051891, SAME Phone: 5094962274
/233355 (911192) ENTRY 2 AGO. 2 MALES ALST A HOMELESS MALE AND TOOK H
IS STUFF . VIC WALKING SB TOWARDS THE MALL. SU

SP LEFT TOWARDS BLU BRIDGE IN RIVERFRONT PARK,

WHICH IS EB

/233414 SUPP TXT: NO WEAPONS SEEN. THE VIC IS BLEEDING, MED

ICS NEEDED NOT ADV AS HE WALKED INTO THE MALL

1 AGO

/233422 (1160 ) HOLD

/233448 (911192) SUPP TXT: SUSP #1: UNK RACE MALE, GRY SWEATER, BLK
BACKPACK

/233449 (1160 ) MISC ,VOICED

/233506 (911192) SUPP TXT: #2: MALE, WHI SWEATER

/233540 (844 ) *DISPER C453 #844 VANTASSEL, RONALD

#250371 KORPI, JUSTIN

/233545 (911192) SUPP TXT: 2 FEMALES RAN AFTER THE SUSPS, UNK IF THE
Y WERE WITH THE SUSPS OR WERE WITNS

/233554 (1160 ) ASSTER C368 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY

#1012 REESE, KURTIS

/233554 ASSTER D377 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK}

#1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN

/233606 (911192) SUPP TXT: NFI ON THE FEMALES

/233619 {994 ) *ASSTER C461 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER

#1195 BENNETT, ANTHONY

/233619 (740 ) *ASSTER C475 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#740 JUAREZ, MAURIO

/233627 (1160 ) CHGLOC C368 [NORTH OF THE PARK]

/233634 (1067 ) *ASSTER C354 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT

#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN

/233647 (452 ) *ASSTER K15 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#452 LESSER, DANNY

/233649 (911192) SUPP TXT: VIC: WM, MID 30'S, 508/MED, GRY SWEATER,



JEANS.
/233650 (1160 ) ASSTOS €355 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL,SPK]
#989 WIDHALM, HOLTON

/233654 (911192) SUPP TXT: LE IS TALKING TO THE VIC

/233657 (1160 ) NEWLOC C355 [NORTH SIDE OF PARK]

/233728 (911192) CHANGE NAM: EUGENE --> SINCHENKO, EUGENE S,
ADR: SAME --> 051891, SAME

/233737 (994 ) *REMINQ. CA61 MVEH,ARKSZ17,1,,100srs0mmmss0em
/233804 (271 ) *ASSTER 1220 #271 KANNBERG, ERIC M

/233806 (1160 ) NEWLOC D377 [AREA NEAR IMB]

/233811 ASSTOS P303 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]

#733 ENNIS, GORDON

/233815 MISC P303 ,GOOD ROBBERY BLEEDING FROM MOUTH
/233820 MISC P303 ,ACROSS POST STREET BRIDGE

/233841 (911192) SUPP TXT: COMP SAYS HE WILL WALK TO MEET LE WHERE T
HE VIC IS. COMP: WM, BLK JACKET ###

/233855 (1160 ) MISC P303 ,DECLING MEDICS

/233904 (1047 ) *ASSTER C474 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#1047 MCMURTREY, CHRISTOPHER

/233951 (1160 ) NEWLOC C354 [BROADWAY/LINCOLN]

/233955 ONSCNE €453

/233959 NEWLOC P303 [VICTIM]

/233959 NEWLOC C453 [VICTIM]

/234015 CHGLOC €354 [K9 TRACK]

/234022 CHGLOC CA74 [BROADWAY/POST]

/234033 NEWLOC C461 [BROADWAY/LINCOLN]

/234105 NEWLOC C461 [LINCOLN/MALLON]

/234113 (1067 ) *ONSCNE C354

/234117 (1047 ) *ONSCNE C474

/234124 (1160 ) NEWLOC €355 [HOWARD/MALLON]

/234134 (713 ) *ASSTER K14 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]
#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG

/234147 (740 ) *NEWLOC C475 [NORTH SIDE OF PARK NEAR WASH]
/234158 (1160 ) CALLBK L220 T/PCCO5

,NOTIFY PARK SECURITY

/234204 MISC P303 ,BM BLACK JACKET SHORTS OR PANTS

/234309 MISC C453 ,JACKET LAYING EXACTLY WHERE IT HAPPENED
/234313 (761 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3

,ADVISED

/234323 (1160 ) MISC C453 ,DID NOT CROSS POST STREET BRIDGE...WENT TO FO
OT BRIDGE IN PARK

/234324 (713 ) *ONSCNE K14

/234341 (1160 ) MISC C354 ,STARTING TRACK

/234356 MISC €354 ,K9 CAR PARKED JUST EAST IS JACKET WILL NEED P
HOTOS

/234409 MISC L220 ,RED LION FOOT BRIDGE

/234419 NEWLOC 1220 [RED LION FOOT BRIDGE]

/234423 MISC 1220 ,4 PEOPLE DROPPING DOWN



/234436 MISC 1220 ,WAS A TOTAL OF 4 POSSIBLE SUSPECTS ANOTHER ON
E BLACK JACKET TOOK OFF

/234438 (1123 ) MISC K14 ,| AM OUT W/THEM, THERE ARE TWO OF THEM, ON WA
SHINGTON

/234442 (994 ) *MISC C461 ,ANNOUNCEMENT MADE AT MALLON AND LINCOLN
/234500 (1160 ) ONSCNE K15

/234505 MISC K15 ,WILL PACK UP AND HEAD OVER

/234509 (1123 ) MISC K14 , THEY HAD TO HAVE GONE BACK W/B FROM WASH. HAV
E ONE HERE. HE IS RUNNING NB

/234536 MISC K14 ,BY THE RIVER, MALE AND FEMALE. RUNNING NW, ON

WEST SIDE OF RIVERFRONT PARK MAINTENCE BUILDI

NG

/234553 MISC K14 ,HEADINGS TOWARDS BUTTERFLY. RUNNING UNDER PAR

K BENCH AREA

/234557 (1106 ) *ASSTER €462 [N POST ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK]

#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

/234603 (1160 ) MISC C475 ,RIGHT THERE GOING PAST PAVILLION

/234611 (388 ) *ASSTER L142 [NORTH SIDE OF PARK NEAR WASH)]

#388 MEIDL, CRAIG

/234614 (1160 ) MISC C475 ,TOWARDS FOOT BRIDGE

/234618 MISC ,ANOTHER ONE BY THE TREE

/234624 (482 ) *ASSTER L182 [RED LION FOOT BRIDGE]

#482 HENDREN, THOMAS

/234627 (1106 ) *ONSCNE C462

/234638 (1160 ) MISC €355 ,ANOTHER ONE BY PAVILION

/234700 MISC C355 ,\WALKING IN PARKING LOT JUST NORTH OF US

/234709 MISC €355 ,WHITE HAT DOWN BY THE BOTTOM

/234721 (388 ) *ONSCNE L142

/234735 (1160 ) MISC C355 , TAKING THE LAST IN CUSTODY

/234737 MISC C355 ,C4

/234805 CHGLOC D377 [RED LION FOOT BRIDGE]

/234806 (482 ) *ONSCNE L182

/234808 (1123 ) MISC 1220 ,0UTSTANDING SUSP IS CHARLES, AND FEMALE IS IV
A OR SOMETHING SIMILAR TO THAT

/234901 (1160 ) NEWLOC €355 [PAVILLION/BUTTERFLY AREA]

/234928 NEWLOC €355 [ON HOWARD BRIDGE]

/235145 (1123 ) CALLBK L220 T/PCCO3

,WILL NEED TO DO A SHOW UP AT LOCATION. ALSO N

EED ANOTHER PATROL CAR AT LOCATION

/235150 (1144 ) MISC €355 ,MEDICS ENR FOR DOG BITE HAND

/235221 ASSTOS P313 [RED LION FOOT BRIDGE]

#507 BLESSING, ERIN

/235236 (844 ) *TRANS C453 [SHOW UP] M/0

/235242 (1144 ) REMINQ C461 WANT,C461,,,,,,, CURRY,PATRICK, E,1993,03,25,,,,
/235309 CALLBK C355 T/PCCO5

,CANCEL MEDICS

/235330 (761 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3



,FIRE CXL'D

/235359 (1144 ) ONSCNE D377

/235430 (507 ) *REMINQ P313 MWANT,,,,,,,ALVAREZ,GAUDALUPE,1995,10,13,,,,,,
reaFerd

/235547 (388 ) *CLEAR L142

/235945 (1106 ) *CLEAR €462 ,PSTAT/ASST

*** New Date: 10/27/14 ***

/000309 (482 ) *CLEAR L182 ,PSTAT/ASST

/000338 (740 ) *TRANS C475 [NEAR POST ST BRIDGE] M/0

JUVY FEMALE

/000603 *TRANSC C475 [POST ST BRIDGE] M/.5

/001026 (1144 ) MISC L220 ,PATRICK POUNDING HEAD ON SHIELD

/001048 (507 ) *MISC P313 ,PSTAT/ASST

/001051 *CLEAR P313

/001158 (929 ) *ASSTOS C456 [POST ST BRIDGE]

#929 LYONS, CORY

/001242 (994 )} *CHGLOC C461 [DEAC]

/001303 (507 ) *ASSTER P313 [POST ST BRIDGE]

#507 BLESSING, ERIN

/001451 (452 ) *CHGLOC K15 [DEAC]

/001506 (1047 ) *CHGLOC C474 [DEAC]

/001644 (507 ) *ONSCNE P313

/001645 (713 ) *CHGLOC K14 [DEAC]

/001919 (994 ) *ONSCNE C461

/002004 (1144 ) REMINQ €475 WANT,c47s,,,...  KEGTGTGcINEEZEEE 1 550,03,
12,0000

/002010 (1047 ) *REMINQ C474 MWANT,,,,,,,CURRY,PATRICKE,1993,03,25,,,,,.,.,
/002109 (989 ) *CLEAR C355 ,PSTAT/ASST

/002115 (1144 ) REMINQ C475 WANT,C475,,,.,, I 950,03,12,

/002136 REMINQ C475 WANT,C475,,.... NG 1999,03,12,

/002212 (1004 ) *REMINQ €368 MWANT,,,,, INNININEIENEIEZEEE 1995,07,29,,,,,

Ruy

/002328 (1144 ) CROSS #SP140361610

/002550 (733 ) *NEWLOC P303 [SEARCH AREA FOR BACKPACK]
/002726 (1144 ) MISC C453 ,LOCATED PROPERTY ALONG THE TRAIL
/002749 (1004 ) *TRANS C368 [CHECKING FOR BACKPACK] M/0
/002828 (1067 ) *CLEAR C354 ,PSTAT/ASST

/003010 (1016 ) *TRANS D377 [JAIL] M/0.0

/003214 *TRANSC D377 [JAIL] M/2.2

/003230 *TRANSC D377 [JAIL] M/2.2

/003318 *REMINQ D377 MWANT,,,,,,,ALVAREZ,GUADALUPE,1995,10,13,,,,,,
iy

/003439 (844 ) *TRANS C453 [715 S LINCOLN] M/2.2

/003447 {733 ) *NEWLOC P303 [CAR]

/003528 (1144 } CALLBK C475 T/PCCO5



,CHECK WITH CRC IF THEY CAN TAKEIIEZII BACK
/003647 (1004 ) *ReMINQ €368 MWANT,,,,,, INNIEIIEZIN : 003,07,29,,,,,
/003830 (761 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3

,SANDRA HAS BEEN DC'D, IF THEY WANT HER BACK T
HEY NEED TO GO THRU CPS WITH AN AEP OR CALL HE

R MOM,IEZEE 'S \WELCOME BACK

/003933 (844 ) *TRANSC C453 M/3.1

/003956 (507 ) *MISC P313 ,PSTAT/ASST

/004005 *MISC P313 ,PICS TAKEN

/004009 *CLEAR P313

/004145 (1004 ) *TRANS C368 [CRC-NON-SECURE] M/0.0
/004256 (733 ) *CHGLOC P303 [DEAC]

/004701 (1004 ) *TRANSC C368 M/1.0

/005158 (1047 ) *CLEAR CA74 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY 8B PATRIAL VI
DEO

/005208 (733 ) *ONSCNE P303

/005235 (271 ) *CHGLOC L220 [DEAC]

/005237 *ONSCNE 1220

/005342 (740 ) *TRANS C475 [CRC-NON-SECURE] M/0
JUVY FEMALE

/005725 (1016 ) *CHGLOC D377 [PAPER CAR]

/010002 (740 ) *TRANSC C475 [CRC-NON-SECURE] M/1.8
/010018 (1016 ) *ONSCNE D377

/010111 (452 ) *CLEAR K15 ,PSTAT/ASST

/010255 (929 ) *MISC C456 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/010257 *CLEAR C456

/010545 (1144 ) MISC CA75 iiti#ttHR# 1

/010548 (844 ) *NEWLOC C453 [DEEK]

/010729 (1004 ) *NEWLOC C368 [PAPER]

/011318 (740 ) *ONSCNE C475

/011550 (1016 ) *MISC D377 ,MY SUSPECT INFO ALVAREZ, GUADALUPE NMI {10-13
-95) 509-218-6070 1925 N. OAK SPOKANE WA

/011703 (1144 ) ONSCNE K14

/012928 (1004 ) *Misc €368 ,FEMALE Juvy WITNESS: [INEGIEZEEEE 7/ 2
/98 NO PHONE, 12340 N. FAIRWOOD DR, MEAD WA
/013008 (713 ) *CLEAR K14 ,PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT
/014625 (271 ) *MISC L220 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/015124 SPREMPT L220

/015829 (1016 ) *CHGLOC D377 [SIG 1 EQP]

/015954 *ONSCNE D377

/020403 (1004 ) *MISC C368 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/020406 *CLEAR C368

/021207 (1016 ) *MISC D377 ,1B

/021219 *CLEAR D377 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/021228 (1144 ) CLEAR P303

/030026 (994 ) *TRANS C461 [JAIL] M/0.0

,MALE



/030326 (844 ) *NEWLOC €453 [JAIL]

/030457 (994 ) *TRANSC C461 [JAIL] M/1.3

,MALE

/032504 (740 ) *NEWLOC C475 [PAPER]

/033158 (994 ) *CLEAR C461 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/033405 (844 ) *MISC C453 ,PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT
/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

/033434 *CLEAR €453 DSP: 1E

,BOTH BOOKED FOR 1ST ROBBERY, 2ND ASSAULT AND

2ND THEFT

/050830 (740 ) *MISC C475 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT
/055545 *REMINQ, C475 MVEH,AOXA4185,,,,,1111101s100081000
/055609 *CLEAR C475 DSP: 1E --> 8B

/055609 CLOSE €475



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S | Paged
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-363139
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 © ATTEMPTED |
Arrest ROBBERY ‘0 | THEFT-OPEN AREA O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ~ ATTEMPTED |
ASSAULT-SIMPLE
iﬁl’:sthmNnTO(b'fﬁcer Assault) S ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
REPORTEDON  DATEAIME | OCCURRED ON T DATEMTIME |OCGURREDTO  DAIENTIME | DISTRIGT e
Sun 10/26/2014 23:30 \ Sun 10/26/2014 23: 30 Sun 10/26/2014 23:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME | CLEARED TIME | REPORTDATE |REP6'R'TT|? | EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
7 ‘ 10/27/2014 | 04:36

UCR/NIEBRS CODE
/120

PRIMARY CHARGE
9A.56.200(1)(A) ROBBER Y-1D(ARME D/DJ'SPLA Y/B oD INJ)

' ADDITIONAL CHARGES T o
9A.36.021(1)(A) ASSAULT-2D(RECK/SUBST BOD HARM, 9A.56.040(1)(D) THEFT-2D(ACC DEVICE/CREDIT CARD),
LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) _

| LOCATION OF INCIDENT
N Post Street & W Spokane Falls Blvd, Spokane, WA 99201
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested Useful Physical Ewdence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INGIDENT NUMBERS - LI_NCIDENT XREF 1
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS - T |
na
i i na | SSusect Viicion - Indvidual, nu-mq  PS Passseel, VB-Victin mwly Mw‘ troms, V.
'VICTIMMITNESSEiQ‘!’?Sﬁ? ": o, P ﬁum* mmwmygxwwﬁw_ i, W
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Alvarez Guadalupe NMI M | W-White/Hispanic 10/13/1995 19
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR ~ Jeves ' DESCRIPTORS ' = —
509" 160 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
'CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP B RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE == 0
WITY [T | 2427 E Pacific Avenue, Spokane, WA 99212
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION |EMPLOYER PHONE |

A[;l‘)ITIC.)l.\IAL PHONES S
(Cell) (509) 859-7146

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIFTION B ' _ UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C Eq 56.200(1)(A) ROBBERY-1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ) /120
WARRANT # = | BAIL TYPE OF ARREST ) MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
B - __| ! . | _On-View of Arrest - = lND"_:E 0
CHARGE LEVEL |DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B | 94.36.021(1)(A) ASSAULT-2D(RECK/SUBST BOD HARM M3A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR - 11
CHARGE LEVEL ~ |oescriPTioN - T - UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C J 94.56.040(1)(D) THEFT-2D(ACC DEVICE/CREDIT CARD) /23H
WARRANT ¢ o BAIL [ TYPE OF ARREST S | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest | LOICCE [N
ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER |oistTRIBUTION . — =5 _‘
#844 - VanTassel, Ronald
APPROVAL ; [ DATEMIME _
\#766 - Dahle, Zachary 110/27/2014 06:29 | |

Incident Report #1 - B 10/28/2014 09:23:27 937



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S - Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER s

ROBBERY 0 14-363139

CITATION# " |pate TIME BOOKED WHERE o o | patE |Time 1
Spokane County Jail [10/26/2014 |23:45

SIATCMENT | EHARGES TSUSPECT ARMED WITH
Cloral | Claomirren
Owrirren | CJoeneED

ARREST LOCATION
N Post Street & W Spokane Falls Bivd , Spokane, WA 99201

JuY. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY | DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
i
[ ves ¥ no
= T = s
S e e SR i il T
- - L : .
i G e z G = S
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-2 Curry, Patrick E M | B-Black 03/25/1993 21
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BULD HAIR ' Eves _ |DEscRPTORS - =
601" 155 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP i RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE —
WY ] | 607 W Shannon Street #2, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS J OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL “|bEscriPTION - —— " |ucrmnciccooe
Felony Class C 9A.56.200(1)(A) ROBBERY-1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ) /120
WARRANT # ) BAIL E— TYPE OF ARREST . a [ MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
; INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest N
CHARGE LEVEL pEScRPTION ' i . UGRINCIC CODE 1
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(A) ASSAULT-2D(RECK/SUBST BOD HARM /13A
WARRANT # e -7 VT TYPE OF ARREST o | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
A INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CHARGE LEVEL " [oescriPTION {ucmr«cnc CODE N
Felony Class C 9A.56.040(1)(D) THEFT-2D(ACC DEVICE/CREDIT CARD) | /231
WARRANT # - Iear " [tyPEOF ARREST | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS _
) INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest dd
CITATION # | DATE IME | BOOKED WHERE DATE T TMe
Spokane County Jail 10/26/2014 |23:45
'ARREST LOCATION - =53 STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH =
CloraL [IaBMiTTE
N Post Street & W Spokﬂne Falls Blvd, Spokane, WA 99201 Owrirren| [JoENED
'rLUVf PdAR/GRQ MAME/RELATIGNSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE “
olitie
[ ves [X] NnO
- Ao R [ 7 .
o G e i e
. . Mo - =
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Yates, Thomas J M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 09/11/1976 38
- e Lt = . = — b — —
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE R

IALITY D

715 S Lincoln Street #103, Spokane, WA 99202

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLUADRESS

'OCCUPATION

ADDITIONAL PHONES =
(Cell) (509) 981-7106

OFNDR. #

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT IvicTIMOF
Oftns.# 9 A 56.200(1)(A) ROBBERY-1D(ARMED/DISPLAY/BOD INJ) A-1
| Incident Report #1 AT = g R ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

10i2B2014 09:23:28.372



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . _— e e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ROBBERY O | 14-363139
"CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE T |'sEx |RACE/ETHNICITY | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
[ w-1 Sinchenko, Eugene S M | W-White/Non-Hispanic | 05/18/1991 23
J.HEIGHT [weiGHT [BULD  [HAR EYES | DESCRIPTORS B )
| 5'08" 140 Light Brown BRO - Brown
| CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ; | RESIDENTIAL STATUS [PHONE -
WUTY O] | 1414 W Mission Street, Spokane, WA 99201 324-8822
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS o “loccupation B 'EMPLOYER PHONE N

"ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 324-8822, (Cell) (509) 496-227

NARRATIVE e Bt
On 10-26-14 | responded to the area of Post and Spokane Falls Bivd for a Robbery. Upon arrival |
contacted victim Yates. He was bleeding from the mouth and had blood on his face. Reserve Korpi
interviewed Yates, see his report.

| was contacted by witness Sinchenko. He was walking through Riverfront Park. Sinchenko
witnessed Yates walking. Two males approached Yates. One of the males punched Yates in the
face, knocking him to the ground. Sinchenko watched both males start to kick Yates in the head.
One of the males then removed the backpack off of Yates as he lay there. Sinchenko said that there
was two females standing close by. The two males walked over to the females and all four fled into
Riverfront Park. Sinchenko said that they did not cross the bridge. He watched them walk north and
east, up to the river. They walked along the river and then he lost sight of them.

| advised over the Radio the last known direction of the suspects. A short time later Sgt Kannberg
advised he had several people running from him, see his report for further.

| transported Yates to Sgt Kannberg's location for a showup, he had detained Guadalupe Alvarez.
Yates looked at Alvarez. He said that Alvarez looks like the guy, but he had something dark on his
head. Yates said it was either a hat or a hoodie sweatshirt. It should be noted that Alvarez had a
black bandana in his pocket that was tied in a position that could be placed over your head.

| transported Yates to where Curry was for a show up. As soon as we pulled up Yates said, "Yup,
that is him". Yates said that Curry was the male who took the phone from him.

Ofc Juarez had one of the females involved. She took him to where Curry and Alvarez dumped the
backpack. We walked through the park and along the river. The female showed us a concrete wall
and said it was thrown over that. We located a black backpack on the ground just feet from the
water.

After photographs were taken, we went down and retrieved the items. The backpack had a wallet
inside that had the ID of Yates. There was also humerous access devices (credit cards) inside his
wallet. The items were all returned to Yates.
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Alvarez and Curry were both charged with 1st Robbery for causing bodily injury and taking Yates
backpack and cell phone. 2nd degree assault for kicking Yates in the head numerous times, causing
a chipped tooth and loss of memory. They were charged with 2nd theft for the access devices that
were stolen.

R Van Tassel
C453
844

[ incident Report #1 , : END OF INCIDENT REPORT
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NARRATIVE . e . E 0

On 10-26-14 at about 2333 hours, there was a report of a robbery in or near Riverfront Park, where 2
males were seen assaulting a homeless man then stole his belongings. The suspects were seen
fleeing on foot and the victim walked toward the Riverpark Square Mall. The complainant was a
witness to the incident. There was further information that two females were seen leaving with the
male suspects.

It turned out the victim wasn't homeless but rather mentally disabled and had just gotten off work
from Anthony's restaurant. He was walking home when he was randomly robbed and brutally
beaten.

Several officer's responded and a perimeter was quickly set up.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been
for 6 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA).
I'm accredited with the WSPCA as a Master Handler. I'm also a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.
Leo is my secand working dog in over 10 years of being a handler.

| was wearing the uniform of the day and driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car. Leo was
wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch affixed
to the left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

| arrived from the north along Washington near North River Dr. | saw Sgt. Kannberg stop with a
couple people that were on the N/E side of the bridge at the stairs, which led down to the Centennial

Trail.

| pulled right up to the stairs and saw a W/M halfway down the stairs and a female standing at the
top. The male put his hands in his pockets and looked up towards me. | noticed he had blood on
the front of his grey shirt, which matched one of the suspect's descriptions, in additon to there also
being females.

The female threw her hands up in the air, and seemed quite scared. She quickly said, "l didn't do
anything" and appeared to be almost crying. | assumed the male was one of the suspects in the
robbery so | told him if he took off running, | would send my dog and he would get bit. The male

[ 10 NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER T - [oistrIBUTION
|#713 - Hamilton, Craig

| AFPROVAL DATETIME

|#482 - Hendren, Tom 10/28/2014 04:53
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stopped going down the stairs and was compliant with me from then on. He came back up and was
eventually detained.

Sgt. Kannberg told me he saw two other people but they fled down the stairs. He said one of them
was wearing a black jacket and the other was a female. All of this information matched the
description of our suspects.

| saw the two fleeing suspects on the west side of Washington, walking with a fast pace N/W through
the trees and under the cover of the dark. | grabbed Leo and tried to close my distance on the two
suspects. They had about a 100 yard lead on me and | was only getting glimpses of them as they
ran and walked along the fenced maintenance yard for Riverfront Park. They were heading towards
the covered picknick area (Pavilion) near Mallon and Howard by the large "butterfly”. | saw them cut
through the pavilion where all the picknick tables had been stacked. | lost sight of them as they
continued N/B to the wide open gravel parking lot, which was west of Howard. A few seconds later, |
saw the male suspect dressed in black in a full sprint running across the grass heading towards the
bridge S/B. Leo and | were about 50 yards away to the east but as we were running, | yelled, "Police
stop or my dog will bite you!" The suspect never slowed down and was obviously trying to escape
capture.

| decided to release Leo to apprehend the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME
- There was probable cause to believe the suspect had just been involved in a VIOLENT and

RANDOM 1st degree robbery where the victim had been beaten. In addition, there was probable
cause to arrest the suspect for obstructing our investigation by running from the police when lawfully
ordered to stop.

RESISTANCE
- The suspect was actively fleeing on foot.

THREAT

- The suspect posed an immediate danger to the public and showed how violent his
tendencies were by randomly attacking innocent victims within the City of Spokane. The method of
robbery was similar to several other recent robberies in the Downtown area that have gone unsolved
to this point. He was showing an extreme level of desperation to escape, which made him even
more dangerous for whomever crossed his path. He was running back into Riverfront Park which
provided numerous hiding locations with very low lighting. He was also heading towards Downtown
Spokane, which was populated by people on foot. It was unknown if he was armed or what his
intent was? He was wearing a backpack and a coat which could have easily concealed weapons.
Its likely the suspect's identity would have gone unknown if not for the use of Leo to apprehend the

suspect.

~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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After yelling my announcement and the suspect failed to stop or even slow down, | released Leo to
capture him and | followed. As | was running towards the bridge, 1 lost sight of the suspect as he
made it around some bushes and was running S/B on the bridge. | saw several patrol cars pull up
with their overhead emergency lights on, which I'm sure is what the suspect was also running from. |
then lost sight of Leo as he too made the corner S/B onto the bridge. | couple seconds later, | heard
the suspect screaming and | knew Leo had captured him.

| saw Ofc. McMurtrey and Ofc. Bode running up as well. After getting onto the bridge, | saw Leo had
control of the suspect’s left hand/wrist as the suspect was on his back, on the ground with Leo at his
feet. The suspect was screaming and trying to push Leo off with his other hand. | saw his hands
were clear of any weapons so | took control of Leo and he immediately came off the contact. The
other officer's took the suspect into custody (see the other reports for further info).

After taking the male suspect into custody, | saw the female that was also running with him walking
in the gravel parking lot. We ran up towards her and she was detained without incident by a couple

other officers.
The suspect verbally identified himself as Patrick E. Curry.

The other male suspect, who we first detained, was identified as Gaudalupe Alvarez. The females

were identified as NI -~ I

After returning to the bridge when | got my car from Washington St., | saw that Curry had been
treated by Ofc. McMurtrey and Ofc. Lesser till he could be transported to Deaconess Hospital.
However, Curry was acting very violent, was yelling at everyone, and claimed he was simply trying to
get home. After he was put in the back of a patrol car, | saw him intentionally slam his head
repeatedly into the prisoner transport front shield. He was also crying but then calmed down enough
and was transported to the hospital for further treatment of his injuries.

Curry's injuries were very minor. They consisted of some very small punctures and scrapes on his
lower right shin and just below his right knee. He had a small tear on the inside of his left thumb that
was bleeding and some scratches on his left wrist, which were not bleeding. His right thumb had a
couple very small tears.

These injuries were consistent with a running apprehension and the injuries to the hand are most
likely from trying to push the dog off the contact and getting the hands into the dogs mouth.

Curry was pretty calm at the hospital. When | asked him what was going on? He replied, "l should
have stopped!" He told me he saw the police car with the lights on sitting on the bluff above the
gravel parking lot (west of Howard on Cataldo). He said he saw me pull up in my police car so he

| Supplemental Report#1 | CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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took off but he denied hearing me yell a K9 announcement.
After Curry was treated, he was transported to the SCSO jail and booked for 1st degree robbery,
See the other reports for further info.

Cpl. Ennis took photos and Sgt. Kannberg was aware of the K9 contact.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K-14

Supplemental Report #1 END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
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| REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME | INCIDENT XREF
Sun 10/26/2014 23:33
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ' " ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ROBBERY 0 (W]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4  ATTEMFTED
] 0
DISPATCH TIME [ ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME [ REPORTDATE REPORT TIME
10/27/2014 04:42
PRIMARY CHARGE B ) a T ucrmniBrRs conE
] NARRATIVE

/233355 (911192) ENTRY 2 AGO. 2 MALES ALST A HOMELESS MALE AND TOOK HIS STUFF . VIC WALKING SB
TOWARDS THE MALL. SU SP LEFT TOWARDS BLU BRIDGE IN RIVERFRONT PARK, WHICH IS EB

/233414 SUPP TXT: NO WEAPONS SEEN. THE VIC IS BLEEDING, MEDICS NEEDED NOT ADV AS HE WALKED
INTO THE MALL 1 AGO

On 10-26-2014 at about 2338 hr. | {Sgt. Kannberg) responded to the area of River Front Park to assist officers in looking
for 4 subject involved in a robbery. The suspects were described as (1) WM with a gray shirt, (2) Black male with a
black jacket/shirt traveling on foot with 2 females.

Radio was setting up a perimeter and it sounded like the suspects were headed north from Post and Spokane Falls Blv
area. | headed north bound on Washington and began checking the area. As | was northbound on Washington |
crossed the Washington ST. Bridge on the north side of Riverfront Park just south of the Red Lyon. Walking on the east
side of the bridge ! saw 4 subjects walking north bound on the sidewalk; 2 males and 2 females. One male was wearing
a gray shirt and then | could not see the 2™ male. | passed the subjects and slowed. It appeared the 27 male had
ducked down behind the cement barrier next to the sidewalk and then stood up or he got behind one of the other
subjects. | did see he was wearing a dark jacket/shirt. | immediately stopped and began backing up. 1 advised radio of
the suspects’ location.

The subjects reached a set of steps down to a foot path on the north side of the Spokane River. | saw the male dressed
in dark clothing and a female go down the steps. K9 Officer Hamilton had seen me stop and pulled up to the subjects. |
confirmed with Officer Hamilton that | saw 2 subjects go down the steps. | then detained the male,
ALVAREZ,GUADALUPE,1995,10,13, in handcuffs D/L. When | handcuffed Mr. Alverez, | advised him he was being
detained for 1* robbery. When | cuffed Mr. Alverex he had blood on his left hand. | asked him about this and he sated
he fell down. Mr. Alverez was with |l NNIEZIEEE | -'so advised her she was being detained for 1* Robbery.

| asked who the people that took off were. Mr. Alverez stated he did not know them. Ms. [ IEIstated it was
Charles and lva or something similar. MR. Alverez told her not to say anything. | advised radio of the names. Ms,
Stanfield indicted he was not involved in it. | again advised her she was being detained.

At this time | was by myself and only Mr. Alverez was handcuffed. Other officers were attempting to detain the

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' | DISTRIBUTION
!#271’ - Kannberg, Eric
IAF‘};ROVAL i . T OATELTIME -
\W766 - Dahle, Zachary | 10/27/2014  06:35
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subjects that ran. MsJJEZand Mr. Alverex were cooperative. Mr. Alverex asked if he was under arrest a couple
times. Iinformed him he was being detained for Robbery.

Officer Juarez arrived on scene and took control of Ms. See his report. | then conducted a pat search for
weapons on Mr. Alverex, none were located. Officer Wilkinson arrived on scene and took control of Mr. Alverex.

Officer Juarez informed me Ms. IEZI implemented Mr. Alverex and Mr. Curry in the assault/robbery. See his
report. He also informed me they were out looking for a second person to assault.

Mr. Curry had been detained in River Front Park off Mallon and Howard. | responded to this location. Upon my arrival
officers were trying to search Mr. Curry. Mr. Curry was being very vocal to officers and moving about as officers were
trying to search him. Once he was search, he was placed in a patrol car. In the patrol car, Mr. Curry began slamming
his head on the shield in the vehicle. After an officer talked to him he stopped.

Mr. Alverex advised officers he would take them to where the stolen items were discarded. He took officers over to
the area of the old YMCA. | talked to Mr. Alverex at this location. Mr. Alverex stated Mr. Curry had thrown the stolen
items under a bridge. Officers then located the victim’s backpack next to the river. The victim’s phone was not
located.

I contacted officers up at the hospital with Mr. Curry. Mr. Curry was receiving treatment for a dog bite. No further
police action was taken at this time.

Sgt. Kannberg #271

~ END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT E
10/28/2014 09:21:37 549
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REPORT PURPOSE REFORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
| Sun 10/26/2014 23:33 14-361610
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - = ~ ATTEMPTED

ROBBERY | 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 7 ~ ATTEMPTED

a
DISPATCH TIME . | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME i [ REPORT DATE T [REPORT TIME
| 10/27/2014 | 03 27
PRIMARY CHARGE B = = =S ) ‘ UCRINIBRS CODE
VICTIMWITNESSES/OTHERS St i ko L g, Ao i, C-Comaanan, proplbtinehe it b i e AR oy W
Mg, O-O8N0r, PC—PIIIWN’I C}\‘ﬂﬂ Fme RS R R e

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CON-1 % F | B-Black 03/12/1999 15
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD Tear l% | DESCRIPTORS o =

Medium Black i LK Black

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ) " | RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE —
WITY ] | 201 w 6th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION o | EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - o S | ADDRESS TYPE

14812 E 2nd Avenue, Spokane, WA 99212 Home

NARRATIVE - . i

On 10-26-14 at approx1mately 2336 hrs | responded to the area of Riverfront Park to aSSIst in
establishing a perimeter attempting to locate the suspects involved in a robbery investigation.
Complainant advised that a male victim was assaulted by (2) males who fled E/B towards the 'blue
bridge' in Riverfront Park. Complainant also advised that (2) females were seen running after the (2)
male suspects, although it was not known if they were witnesses or possible suspects according to
the complainant. Multiple units were responding to the area to establish the aforementioned
perimeter.

Upon my arrival | took an elevated position to the north of Riverfront Park overlooking the
Howard St entrance into Riverfront Park near the large gravel parking lot JNO of the park entrance.

A short while later, Sgt. Kannberg (L220) advised that he located (4) subjects crouching down
along the footbridge near the Red Lion Hotel (JSO) Washington/ North River. Sgt. Kannberg was
requesting units to focus on this area as he indicated via radio transmissions that these were
possibly the suspects. As | directed my attention through the tree line towards Sgt. Kannberg's
patrol vehicle | could see (2) subjects exiting through some bushes behind a building located on the
S/E corner of the gravel parking lot. One of the subjects was wearing a light colored long sleeve
shirt and a white knit beanie hat and the second subject was wearing dark colored clothing. The
subject dressed in dark colored clothing immediately sprinted W/B across the south side of the
gravel parking lot through the pavilion and towards the 'blue bridge' leading back into Riverfront Park.
| advised the units in the immediate area down below of the subject seen running back towards the
park entrance and this subject was subsequently contacted and detained. The other subject wearing
the light colored shirt was also detained as she walked through the gravel parking lot. These

subjects were later identified as Patrick E. Curry (03-25-93) and [ NNEEEEEZTEE (07-29-98).

[0 NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) o [ DISTRIBUTION |
|#740 - Juarez, Maurio Crime Analysis I
 APPROVAL o - | DATEMIME [
#287 - Hager, William |10/27/2014  07:01| |

 Supplemental Report #1 o o ) 10/28/2014 09,22:06.388
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After the subjects were all detained, Sgt. Kannberg requested a patrol unit to assist him at his
location with the subjects he had detained. | arrived on scene with Sgt. Kannberg and contacted the
female that he had detained, identified as|| G (03-12-99) and the male was later
identified as Guadalupe Alvarez (10-13-95).

Ms. scorted to my patrol vehicle and a pat down frisk for weapons was
conducted. Ms. EZIllWas advised of her CR's and she waived her rights and agreed to answer
any questions pertaining to the incident (see attached CR card). Ms. [ advised me that she
and her friend d were with the two males who she only knows as 'Charles' (Curry) and the
'gang member' (Alvarez). According to Ms. [IEZEshe only met Curry a few weeks ago and she
just met Alvarez a short while ago. Prior to the incident they were all walking S/B on Post (JSO)
the Post St. Bridge, the males were walking at a faster pace away from Ms. IEZIM and Ms.
as they approached an unknown male who was also walking S/B on Post St. Ms.

B2 hcard Alvarez ask the male for a lighter and the male replied that he didn't have a lighter.
Ms 2 itnessed Alvarez pushing the male down to the ground and once he was down on the
ground both Alvarez and Curry kicked and punched him while he was on the ground. Alvarez took
the victim's black colored backpack and ordered the male victim to give him his cell phone too. The
male victim did provide his cell phone to Alvarez and left the male on the ground as they fled E/B
through Riverfront Park with Ms. I and Ms. 2 fo/lowing after them. Ms.
saw Alvarez going through the victim’s backpack and once they reached the stairway going up to the
'blue bridge' leading to the Howard St entrance, Alvarez threw the backpack over the side of the
stairway. As they continued to walk through the park, Ms. IS overheard Alvarez make the
statement that he wanted to find another victim to beat them down so that they could get more
money. Alvarez supposedly bragged about being a gangster who beat people down to get money.
Ms.h subsequently completed a witness statement (see attached).

Officer Vantassel arrived on scene a short while later and advised that the (2) males were the
primary suspects and the females were with the males and were not identified by the victim as
suspects in the robbery. | eventually transported Ms. 2 to the area where the incident
occurred in an attempt to locate the crime scene. In doing so | located a blue jacket on the sidewalk
(JSO) the Post St. Bridge which Ms. IEZIMidentified as Alvarez' jacket that Ms. IIEZIEE was
carrying for him at the time of the incident. | was unable to locate any other evidence of the crime
scene and the area where the jacket was located was photographed for evidential purposes. Ms.
EEZE - (so directed me to the location where the victim's backpack had been thrown over the side
of the stairwell and | observed the black backpack with clothes strewn around the immediate area.
This was also photographed for evidential purposes. The backpack and its contents which also
included the victim's wallet were subsequently returned to the victim. The cell phone was not located
at this time.

After performing a wanted person check on Ms. IIEZIIM dispatch advised that she was
reported as an active juvenile runaway (refer to #14-361610). Dispatch contacted CRC and was
advised that she had been discharged from their facility and | would need to contact CPS in order to
complete an AEP to place her back into the CRC facility. | contacted the runaway placement (CPS)
at tel# 363-3333 and spoke to Pete who instructed me to return Ms. IIEZIEM back to the facility and

" Supplemental Report #1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
- 102802014 09.22:06 412
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complete the appropriate paperwork. She was returned back to the facility. Ms. [IIEI was not
charged with any crime at this time.

Refer to Officer Vantassel's report for further information along with additional reports from
assisting units.

SPO Maurio S Juarez #740
Spokane PD / C475

| Supplemental Report#1 END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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On 102614 at approxmately 2333 hours 911 received a call regardmg a male who had been
assaulted by two males and the two suspect males stole the victim's backpack.

Officers had began a K9 track and had located the suspects, now believed to be two males
and two females, who were running through Riverfront Park.

On my arrival several subjects had been detained. The last outstanding subject was a female,
who was standing in an empty parking lot near Mallon and Howard. Myself and another officer
placed this female in handcuffs (DL). | frisked her for weapons, none located.

The female was identified as | read 2 her Miranda Rights from a

pre-printed rights card at 2351 hours. She advised she understood her rights and would answer my
questions.

When | initially spoke with [IIIEZIE about what had happened she was very vague, stating
she did not want to get anyone into trouble and only spoke vaguely about seeing someone getting

assaulted. [IIIEZIM then stated the following:

B2 h o just ran away from CRC, 201 W. 6th severalhours ago. She stated she met
up with her friend (identified as“) and the two were hanging out with one
another during the evening. About 30 minutes prior to the incident [ advised two
guy friends, who she described as a B/M and a W/M showed up and they all began to hang out
(unknown names of subjects). [IIEZI verbally pointed out the male other officers had detained,
Patrick Curry, as the B/M that they had met up with.

|10 NO.NAE OF REPORTING OFFICER | DisTRIBUTION

|#1004 Iverson, Tiffany

| APPROVAL
'#507 - Blessing, Erin

Supplemenléi_Rébod #1

DATETIME

| 10/27/2014 02:08

u118/2014 “J 22:19 685
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advised all four of them were walking, though she was not exactly sure where
besides believing she was near the running statues at the park (This area is near Post/Spokane
Falls Blvd).

A - dvised she and IIEZIM were about 30-50 yards behind the B/M and W/M
suspects. The two suspects approached a victim described as W/M, grey sweater and backpack.

The B/M suspect punched the victim once, who then fell to the ground. The B/M suspect
kicked the victim "a couple” of times and the W/M suspect kicked the victim once-all kicks being
placed near the victim's stomach area.

EEZZE obscrved one of the suspects take a backpack from the victim though she was not
sure which suspect did so or where the backpack was at in relation to the victim.

2 - dvised they all began walking, she was nearly crying over the incident and the two
males began looking through the victim's backpack which they had taken.

About this time the police arrived and the B/M suspect yelled "You're going to go to jail" and
began running, so she also began running.

IEZE st-tcd she never looked through the victim's backpack, never assaulted anyone
and didn't know that the assault was going to occur.

EEEZE o \ved to be an active runaway from CRC. | contacted officers on scene
regarding statements.

EEZZE /5 sitting in the back of my patrol vehicle at this time, handcuffed (DL). She had
agreed to help point out where she believed the victim's backpack had been dropped in the park (as
at this time it still had not been recovered). The back pack was eventually recovered by other
officers.

| transported Il to CRC where she was checked in.

Additional only.

Iverson 1004 C368
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On Sunday October 27, 2014 at 2333 hours | responded to the report of Robbery at Riverfront Park near the
intersection of N. Post and Spokane Falls BLVD. | responded to assist OFC Vantassel as he conducted his investigation.

When | arrived on scene | initially took a perimeter position near the IMB Performance center. 1 maintained that
perimeter position until | was advised by dispatch that all suspects were being detained. | was then advised that SGT
Kannberg needed assistance near Washington and the Spokane River. | responded to that area and took custody of the
suspect that he had detained in handcuffs. The suspect was identified as Guadalupe Alvarez. | immediately read
Guadalupe his Constitutional Rights. Guadalupe stated that he understood his rights and agreed to waive those rights
and answer my questions.

Initially Guadalupe stated that he met his friend Charles near the fountains in the park. He then attempted to tell me
that he had no idea why he was being detained. | noticed that Guadalupe was bleeding from his left hand. When |
questioned Guadalupe why his hand was bleeding he said he had hurt it earlier in the day. When I told him that he was
being detained as a suspect in a robbery, Guadalupe said that he hadn’t attacked anyone but he heard Charles said that
he had “jumped” a guy in the park and stole his backpack. Guadalupe attempted to maintain that he was not with
Charles during the assault. When | advised him that we had witnesses that placed him with Charles during the assault,
Guadalupe admitted that he was with Charles during the assault but he never hurt the man. He saw Charles take the
backpack from the man. He then helped Charles go through the bag and discovered that it was just packed with old
dirty clothes. Charles then took the bag into the park and threw it away. Guadalupe said he did not know where the
bag had been disposed of.

| was then advised by OFC Vantassel that there was Probable Cause to arrest Guadalupe for 1t degree robbery. |
transported Guadalupe to the Spokane County jail where he was booked for the above mentioned charge.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN
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On 102614 at approximately 2333 hours, | résponded to the area of riverfront parkhc;n_the north side
near Mallon/Post reference a robbery.

Sgt. Kannberg advised he saw the described suspects attempting to hide from him. | was advised a
black male, wearing black shorts and a black sweatshirt was felling with a female.

| heard Officer Hamilton advise the male and female were running on the North river path towards
the "Butterfly" a statue on the entrance of the park at Mallon/Howard.

| observed the described male, later identified as Patrick Curry, running on the jogging path WB
towards the foot bridge.

| exited my patrol vehicle to attempt to apprehend the suspect on foot.

Just as | exited my patrol vehicle and began to run, | observed Officer Hamilton's K9, Leo, running
after the suspect. | heard Officer Hamilton advise, "Dog's out!", warning me that he had deployed
his K9.

Both Curry and the K9 turned a blind coner around some bushes. | heard the male yelling, then
turned the corner and observed him on the ground, being contacted by the K9. It appeared to me
the K9 had contacted Curry's hand, see Officer Hamilton's report.

We then moved in as soon as Officer Hamilton caught up, almost immediately. When Officer
Hamilton gained control of his K9, | moved in and detained Curry in handcuffs with another officer,
He did sustain injuries possibly from the K9 contact, see Hamilton's report.

After detaining Curry, | provided medical assistance. | bandaged both his hands with gauze. The
gauze controlled what bleeding was present.

| also bandaged his right leg near the knee and calf. That injury appeared to be abrasions from a fall
and did not appear to me to be cause by a K9 based on my experience. The wound had no saliva
near them, and the leggings he was wearing only had a small tear, not consistent with K9
apprehension. His leg was also covered in dirt and small gravel, more consistent with a fall.
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Officer Bennett then took control of the suspect.

| had previously not activated my body camera because it fell off when | exited my patrol car, due to
the dynamic situation. | activated it when Officer Bennett was searching Curry because he began
yelling, screaming and accusing Bennett of grabbing his penis and choking him, all of which were
false claims. :

After Curry was secured in the patrol vehicle, he slammed his head in to the shield several times. |
then re-activated my camera and placed it in to the car to document his behavior, see video.

C. McMurtrey 1047/C474

Supplemental Report #1
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On 10-26-14 at 2352 hours | responded to the report of a robbery at Spokane Falls Blvd. and Post
St.

Upon arriving | contacted Thomas Yates. Yates told me that he was leaving work at Anthony's when
he was approached by a white male later identified as Guadalupe Alvarez, a black male later
identified as Patrick Curry, and two females. Alvarez asked Yates if he had a lighter. Yates told him
that he didn't because he didn't smoke. The wite male then punched Yates in the face. Yates was
not expecting to be punched and said he did not know which hand Alvarez used. Upon being
punched Yates fell to the ground. Alvarez then stomped on Yates's face. Yates could not remember
much after Alvarez stomped on his face, but he did remember receiving multiple additional kicks to
the head, stomach and arms. However, Yates did not know who was kicking him.

Yates felt someone pulling his backpack off of him, but was uncertain which male grabbed it. While
Yates was laying on the ground Curry started yelling at him telling him "you better not snitch." He
also told Yates to give him his phone. Because he was afraid of being hit again, Yates threw his
phone to Curry. Alvarez, Curry and the two females then left him and went into riverfront park.

Yates told me that his backpack contained his wallet and his clothing from both of his jobs. Yates
said his wallet contained his debit card and a Kohl's credit card. The phone taken by Curry was a
black Tracfone flip phone (509-981-7106).

Yates's injuries consisted of a gash on his lower lip and multiple bruises and abrasions around his
right eye. Yates said that he could also feel, by running is tongue over them, that one of his teeth
was chipped. Yates also informed me that his nose was started to swell up and was very sore.

J.Korpi
#250371
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On 10/26/2014, | responded to assist with a robbery call at Post St and Spokane Falls Blvd,

Upon arriving on-scene, | took a perimeter position at Lincoln and Mallon. While waiting at that
location, several of the suspects were located, one of which took off running through Riverfront Park.
I made my way to the park and assisted with controlling a male, who had been contacted by a police
K9.

After the male was placed in handcuffs, | escorted him to my vehicle, were he received field aid from
Officer McMurtrey, for the dog bites. The male verbally identified himself as Patrick Curry.

A show up was performed while | stood with Patrick next to my patrol car. | was advised that the
show up was a positive ID, for Patrick being one of the suspects involved in the Robbery. | advised
him he was under arrest, searched him, and placed him in the back of my patrol car. He attempted
to bang his head against the shield in my car, but stopped when | told him to.

| transported Patrick to Deaconess Hospital, to receive proper medical treatment for his injuries.
While at the hospital, his injuries were cleaned and bandaged. He received several stitches to his left
thumb.

After being treated, | was advised by medical staff that he was clear to take to jail. | collected his
papers, placed them with the rest of his property, and transported him to county jail.

All booking paperwork for Patrick was filled out by Officer Vantassel.

A. Bennett
#1195
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